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Ref # Provider Question TxDOT Answer 
1. What are the percentages of each

work category?
The percentages of each work 
category will be posted in the Request 
for Proposal. 

2. What are the differences between
this contract and the previous
schematic contract in 2014?

The previous schematic analysis was 
based on toll lanes and 2040 Regional 
Transportation Plan. This contract is 
based on no-toll lanes and includes the 
most updated information. 

3. What is the design timeline? The design is tentatively scheduled in 
early 2023. 

4. Will the previous schematics be
available?

Please email harry.pan@txdot.gov to 
request the information. The 
information will also be posted when 
the RFP is advertised. 

5. Are the precluded primes and
subproviders precluded to submit
to the above-referenced
solicitation, or can they still
submit as primes but precluded
from certain work categories?

The precluded firms cannot participate 
as a prime or as a subprovider. 
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